WATER SYSTEM MUST APPROPRIATELY MODIFY THIS PUBLIC NOTICE TO INCLUDE UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION REGARDING THE VIOLATION AS WELL AS INFORMATION ABOUT THE CURRENT STATUS OF THE VIOLATION'S AFFECT ON THE <u>WATER SYSTEM. PUBL</u>IC WATER SYSTEM OFFICIAL MUST DELETE THIS PARAGRAPH ONCE PU<u>BLIC NOTICE HAS BEEN</u> APPROPRIATELY UPDATED, PRIOR TO SENDING OUT TO THE

## IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Monitoring and Reporting Requirements Not Met for Big Mesa Water MDWCA

Este informe contiene información importante acerca de su agua potable. Haga que alguien 10 traduzca para usted, o hable con alguien que 10 entienda.

On 1/31/2024 we became aware that our system recently failed to collect the correct number of drinking water samples. Although this incident was not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, and what we are doing to correct the situation.

\*We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. Table 1 list the contaminants and the compliance periods which we did not monitor or test and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water during the compliance periods. \*

## Table 1

Contaminant	Facility	Compliance Period
Asbestos	Distribution	2020-2022

What should you do?

There is nothing you need to do. You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions. You may continue to drink the water. If a situation arises where the water is no longer safe to drink, you will be notified within 24 hours.

What is being done?

We have since taken an Asbestos sample on 2/22/2024 and the results are as follows: 0.20 mfl not to exceed 7.0 mfl (micro-fibers per liter)

For more information, please contact: Beate Merkert at 575-868-4550 Big Mesa Water MDWCA, NM3573725 P.O. Box 40 Conchas Dam, NM 88416

\*Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail. \*